

2 September 2024

Dear Vicky,

Thank you for your follow-up message.

I have reviewed your request, but I did not have any meetings or discussions related to PFAS since 26 January 2024. I have also forwarded your request to my colleagues, but I have not received any responses indicating that they were involved in such meetings either.

Given this, I do not have any records, minutes, or correspondence to share on this matter. If anything changes, I will inform you accordingly.

Kind regards,

**XXXXX**

Attaché for Environment